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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: ... (gavel) ... each of the items on the agenda this morning.
Testimony will be limited to three minutes, one minute to conclude. If you need
additional time, the Chair will grant you another three minutes once everybody
had spoken, but you'll have to do your first three minutes.
I'd like to welcome Member Riki Hokama, our Council Chair, to this meeting
also this morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, Members, at this time, I'd like to call on Glenn Au. He'll
be testifying on PW-26. Mr. Au .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MR. AU: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. My name is Glenn Au. Is that loud
enough? I'm speaking on public rights-of-way. The Committee in the receipt of
County Communications [sic} No. 05-222 from the Director of Public Works and
Environmental Management, transmitting a proposed bill until [sic], "A Bill for
an Ordinance Amending Section 15 [sic} 12.52, Maui County Code, Pertaining to
Public Rights-of-Way". The purpose of the proposed bill is to allow building
code complaint [sicl encroachment into County rights-of-way. The Committee
may consider whether to recommend the passage of the proposed bill on first
reading with or without the revisions. The Committee may also consider filing of
County Communications [sic} No. 05-222 and other related action.
My concern is basic. When you take the public right-of-way you have to consider
the people you are directing it to and we have a problem with the rights-of-way
with other title issues. There's a parcel of land in Hana that is under consideration
because there is no right-of-way for the public to go into a man's piece of
property, but they have access by a right-of-way from the County. But it's not
enforceable to put a block on the road because the Police Department will not
allow people to block the road for public access. And they're going on his
property to his pond that is part of the river in the Wai ... , in Hana.
Give an example, Alanui that goes across Makena along Kahikinui, that's a king's
walk or a king's path. That's not a public right-of-way but over the years it hasn't
been enforced. And now people are building rock walls and statues of images of
who knows what. But my concern is that we need to go back and study what we
actually had as public right-of-ways for private domain that was a king's walk.
And the ali'i at that time were allowed to go upon it, like my great-grandfather,
or, excuse me, a great-granduncle. He was a tax collector for Kamehameha.
But what it boils down to, what concerns me is people using the term
"kanakamaole". And my concern is who are they, what are they, and what
authority do they speak with? I speak with authority from my family, the ali'i
class. Now, if you want to talk for the people of the lesser than or whoever, it's
okay, too, but explain the authority by which you declare your position in
devising a means to bring about public rights-of-way because the public
rights-of-way applies to everyone that's public today. But what about those that
are private?
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So my concern, ladies and gentlemen, is to hear the right information with no
propaganda. No illusions of who we are, what we are and where we came from
because in actuality, anything with the public involved in the Hawaiian issues, it
goes to the Council of Chiefs.
MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. AU: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Au. Members, any question for the testifier?
If not, thank you very much. The second person that signed up for testimony and
she'll be testifying on Public Works Item 35. Mahalani Ventura-Oliver.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: Aloha. Aloha iakako pakahi a pau(?).
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Good morning.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: Good morning, everyone, and greetings. This item is
amending . . . I'm sorry . . . "A Bill for an Ordinance Amending Section
19.510.010, Maui County Code, Pertaining to Application and Procedures".
Today, I am here on behalf of the Aha 0 Na Wai Eha, a traditional convening
council of Kanaka Maoli Hawaii a Oiwi. The term "Kanaka Maoli Hawaii" is a
traditional term. It means in English, national. We are all nationals. We are
Kanaka Maoli Hawaii. "Oiwi" is descendant from this area or of origin.
With this Section, I'd like to propose a change in language or rather amendment
in language because the language that's there now is lacking. And I am looking at
Section D, entitled Content of, in brackets, [Application.) and Application. All
application shall provide the following information. Aha 0 Na Wai Eha of 30
plus members proposes the following language, in Section 1, All documents
which identify the owners, plural, of the subject parcel of land in particular legal
title evidence, showing the undisputed ownership of the right title, interest, and
property that is being affected by proposed development.
I feel that should you add this language to the Section in your policies, litigation
will slow down and that improper channeling of the subject maller will be dealt
with finally on some level. Finally, there can be some understanding. In order to
avoid litigating for title after the fact and depriving people of due process, it is
imperative that some mechanism be in place.
Although this form
possess legal effect
further depredation
transitional period.

is based upon a provisional charter, 1-20-1893 and does not
upon the jurisdiction here, we must work together to avoid
of human rights and the appearance of such during this
It is our hope that the understanding of what 'Inherent
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Patented Property Rights' are and how exactly they are being denied by the
illegitimate processes on going-MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: --will be accepted. So what I'm doing is, on behalf of Aha 0
Na Wai Eha, is suggesting that you spend a little bit more on a little extra ink and
get on the path toward resolving a litigous [sic} issue. It's always going to come
up. It will always be a part of this process. So it's time to actually just deal with
this and that's what Aha 0 Na Wai Eha proposes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Ms. Oliver. Members, any questions? Member
Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Ms. Oliver-Ventura.
Have you had a chance to submit your recommendations in writing?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: I just brought them here this morning. I made copies for
each of you on the Committee.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina, we're making copies right now for the
Members. Any more questions from the Members? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Thanks for being here. We
were told at a previous meeting by Corp. Counsel that prior to subdivision
approval, specifically on the Hale Mua project, that a certificate of clear title
would have to be submitted to the Public Works Department, that that it was not
necessary for the level that the Council was considering, which is the land use
entitlement. And all you're asking is for, for specific documentation that actually
identifies the owner. Correct?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: Correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So would a certificate of title suffice for what
you're asking for? A certificate of clear title?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: Certificate of title, as I understand it, is also known as the
Land Commission Award itself. A certificate of clear title doesn't exist. It's
probably something just created out of a title company. All title insurance
policies are created to benefit the purchaser. Legal title evidence includes all of
the record that may not be seen on that record or necessarily stand as evidence to
show ownership.
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For example, we have 50 years of TMK records, Those 50 years do not show the
past 120 years of legal ownership, That owner that still has vested rights today
that stems from the 120 years ago person who had those rights has automatic
descent of title today. That mayor may not be on the record. So a certificate
issued by a title company--I used to work for one--is actually, is actually drafted
to standard to benefit the purchaser. So I'm not saying that you can't trust the,
this item. What I'm saying is certificate of clear title has to have standards. Legal
title evidence is what we're asking for. Title evidence includes the four elements
of title. It includes subject matter off of the record.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mahealani, it's my understanding that you're a
certified title examiner in the State of Hawaii.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: I'm licensed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You're a licensed ...
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: And certified para-legal licensed title examiner.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how many licensed title examiners are in the
State of Hawaii?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: I know that there should be one appointed by the court in
certain circumstances. The land court created in 1904 normally has one or brings
one in in certain situations. But that's about as much as I know.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't know of any other licensed title
examiners in the State other than yourself?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: At this time that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Will you be here later on during our deliberations if
there's questions about your language?
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: I won't be here physically because I have to go back to
work, but I am available. Letterhead on my testimony today has my numbers on
it, and you're all very welcomed to contact me.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
MS. VENTURA-OLIVER: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, any more questions? If not, thank you very much.
At this time the Chair would like to call a brief recess. I understand that Akaku
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has some technical difficulties. So, Members, recess at the call of the Chair ...
(gavel) . ..

RECESS:
RECONVENE

9:20a.m.
9:35 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. The Housing and Hu ... , Housing .. , It's a good
thing that the video portion is not on. The Public Works Committee meeting now
is back in session. Members, for your information, all we have this morning
going with Akaku is the audio portion, so the video portion is down. Thank you.
The next testifier testifying on Public Works Item 35 is Ambassador Doctor Petro
Hogue [sic}. Dr. Hogue [sic}.
MR. HOY: Aloha and good morning, Mr. Chairman, Joseph Pontanilla: Vice-Chairman,
Mr. Michael Molina' Council Members. Kanaka Maoli representatives and the
good citizens of Maui County.
I'm here today to give testimony on behalf of the Kanaka Maoli Hawaii in this
very serious issue regarding the rights of the indigenous people of the sovereign
islands. The international community is now, as you know, more than ever
focused on the United States who increasingly are ignoring international law in
the undiplomatic actions against the world community. America's credibility is in
question and becoming increasingly so. Rumblings are heard all over Europe,
Asia and Asia Minor. So, too, in Maui, the gross illegal actions and improprieties
against the Kanaka Maoli Hawaii initiated by the self-proclaimed state in the
attempts to gain title to land at its best a representation of paperwork that is bogus
in fact and nature.
Land here is protected and duly recorded as royal patent lands, therefore,
undeniably, these lands cannot and must not be allowed to be treated as an
acquisition by Maui County or the United States, who, in the eyes of the
international law, cannot give one iota of evidence of ownership or jurisdiction.
The recent fiasco in Maui County and their unjust deliberation in the Sterling Kim
affair is at best an aberration and travesty of justice against the principals of
jurisprudence and due process. The Kanaka Maoli Hawaii have suffered enough.
The human civil rights denied them. Therefore, they demand in the interest of
justice that all land transactions transfers from proposed land developments of any
kind first be made transparent. That any and all claimants to land be made to
show clear title and undeniable ownership to that land before they're allowed to
discuss or develop. The criteria must be rigid standards.
Furthermore, I would suggest that a responsible title examiner from the Kanaka
Maoli community, familiar with Kanaka Maoli crown patented lands should be
privy and consulted on all land proposed acquisitions before ownership of any
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kind of land ownership can be granted. I would furthermore respectfully suggest
that because many Kanaka Maoli do not own computers. that any future
announcements regarding land transfers and ownership, including developments,
be printed in the daily press at least 28 days prior to examination.
I and my offices are reporting to the United Nations, the international courts of
law in the Hague Netherlands, Amnesty International and 41 of the major nations
of the world who have expressed from desire to be updated continuously
regarding the procedures governing the rights of the Kanaka Maoli Hawaii and
the Archipelagos.
Also, I may very respectfully request that in view of posting language, I would
like to defer on this proposal changes and ask for a Member to sponsor this in
further deliberations in the interest of justice. In other words, I would like to stay
our proceedings until such time as we can determine what is land belonging to the
State and what is land belonging to the Kanaka Maoli.
I thank you so much for your patience and your interest. Thank you so much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Dr. Hoy. Members, any questions for Dr. Hoy this
morning? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Dr. Hoy. Could you tell us, you have
quite an illustrious title that you are Ambassador to the United Nations?
MR. HOY: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Who appointed you?

And how were you appointed to that position?

MR. HOY: I was appointed that in the year 1963 by my father, Enrique _ _ Hoy.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: He appointed you?
MR. HOY: Yes, he was also a member of the United Nations. He sponsored me and I
was appointed by the U.N.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the U.N. appointed you as an Ambassador?
MR. HOY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: From, Ambassador ...
MR. HOY: From Sweden.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: From Sweden?
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MR. HOY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Diplomatic Corps.?

And then you're a Member of the International

MR. HOY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And could you explain that, how-MR. HOY: I worked with Henry __ Francisco Franco before the inauguration of
___ , Spain, as Liaison Officer for Foreign Affairs and that was given to me as
an appointment in principle. But that didn't come into effect until five years after
the appointment, and the appointment was made in 1974. So in 1979, I became a
full member.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
MR. HOY: Thank you so much indeed. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Any more questions, Members? If not, thank you very much,
Dr. Hoy.
MR. HOY: Thank you so much, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, those are the people that had signed up earlier this
morning for public testimony. Is there anyone out there that would like to provide
testimony at this time? If not, without no objections, the Chair would like to close
public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you very much .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

PW-35

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT
PROCEDURES (C.C. No. 05-255)

APPLICA T/ON

AND

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, as I said this morning, we have two items on the
agenda, and we'll take up the first one, Public Works 35. This is a result of
County Communication No. 05-255 from the Director of Public Works,
transmitting a proposed bill, "A Bill for an Ordinance Amending Section
19.510.010, Maui County Code, Pertaining to Applications and Procedures".
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The purpose of this proposed bill is to streamline the application process for
various permits and approvals processed by the Planning Department. At this
time, the Chair would like to ask Director Arakawa for comments, Mr. Arakawa,
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This item pertains to a proposed bill to amend
Section 19.510.010 of the Maui County Code to streamline the application
procedure for various permits and approvals processed by the Planning
Department.
Currently, the Planning Department transmits applications processed through
Section 19.510.010 of the County Code to Public Works for the purpose of
checking whether the application is considered complete. This includes a wide
range of applications, such as a Special Management Area Permit, Conditional
Use Permits, Special Use Permits, Community Plan amendments, and change in
zoning requests.
Public Works basically goes through a checklist to determine whether the
required items have been submitted, but there is no review as to the substance of
the actual items that have been submitted. It appears that the intent of the
provisions stem from a previous period in time when Public Works was involved
in zoning administration. However, in 1996, the County Charter was amended to
delegate zoning administration functions to the Planning Department. Plus, the
current provision requires Public Works to do a completeness check of
applications, which we do not administer or process.
The proposed bill would eliminate the transmittal to and from Public Works. The
bill would enable the Planning Department to conduct the review for
completeness and then initiate the processing for those applications, which are
considered complete. This will lessen the paperwork burden affecting the staff
from both departments and will shorten the process by about one week.
The Committee's review and approval of the proposed bill is respectfully
requested.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any questions for the
Director? Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Mr. Arakawa. At what
point will the, your Department be informed of the process of a particular permit,
since we're looking at basically streamlining and I guess bypassing your review
as it relates to the current process? So at what point will you be able to track
down the process of a permit, if this proposed change is made?
MR. ARAKAWA: Right now, the applicants basically submit all of their copies of their
applications to the Planning Department, and from there, it's submitted down to
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Public Works for that completeness check.
If the bill passes. Planning
Department would then conduct the completeness check. After they have made a
check for completeness and the applicanfs application documents pass muster,
then what the Planning Department typically does is that they will route the
application documents for review by a number of agencies. And Public Works is
normally one of those agencies.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So you'll still be kept in the loop in other words?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the Public
Works Director? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Basically I think what this does is just turns over the responsibility for
determining whether the application is complete to the Director of Planning. I
can't find it right now, but I've seen references in other places in the Code--I
believe it was in the Code--that identifies the Director of Public Works in, or
rather the Administrator of the Land Use and Codes as the individual
responsible--clearinghouse isn't the word I'm, is that the word, clearinghouse?
It's not clearinghouse. Help me out, Cindy.
MR. ARAKAWA: Council member Anderson. I believe what you're referring to is the
designation of Public Works as the Central Coordinating Agency-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thafs it, yeah.
MR. ARAKAWA: --for permits.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. ARAKAWA: And that was probably one of the reasons why we were designated to
do that completeness check. The proposed amendment that you have before you
is more limited than that. We're just suggesting the amendment to Section
19.510.010 of the Code itself, and we're not suggesting that the Central
Coordinating Agency be changed, per se. Just this specific task would be
delegated to Planning as opposed to us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know where there's a reference to the
Central Coordinating Agency? And, as you said, Mr. Arakawa, you think that
that was the reason that this was originally, one of the reasons this was originally
processed through Land Use and Codes?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Yeah, and actually at the time, my recollection is that the time that
that Central Coordinating Agency designation was made, that was also a period in
time when Public Works also did zoning administration. So at that time, it did
make more sense to have us do the completeness check. But as the Charter had
been amended, amended in '96, now it seems less and less relevant to have us do
the completeness check over applications which we don't process or administer.
And the Corp. Counsel mentioned that it's Chapter 2.16 of the Code, which
pertains to the Central Coordinating Agency.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. So you don't see any conflict? In
other words, there's no other reference throughout the Code that if we change this
that is going to be in conflict?
MR. ARAKAWA: Not to my knowledge, no.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any more questions? Member
Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. I guess at the appropriate time,
can we get a representative from the Planning Department?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah, he just came in.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay. And in the meantime, can I ask a question from
Corp. Counsel?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Young, are you at this time prepared to make any
comments regarding the proposed amendment change that was submitted by the
testifier regarding a language or I guess Section D of the proposed bill?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Urn, Member Molina, the Chair intended to have this matter
referred to Corporation Counsel for review and comments so that at least we got
something in writing-VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: --back from Corporation Counsel.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: That's sort of what I was ... wanting to get clarification on.
Okay.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So I'm going

to

wait for that response.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Any questions for the Member from the Planning Department?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Good morning, Mr. Alueta.
MR. ALUET A: Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Under this proposed change now, your Department will be
doing the review for I guess the thoroughness of whatever application that goes
through. I know your Department is very heavily inundated with a lot of work, so
you don't see any need for additional resources at this time with this proposed
change, if it goes through?
MR. ALUETA: We always need work or helpers to do the work. Sorry. Good morning,
Council Members. I, we sent a letter, but I'm not sure if it made it up to you.
And, yes, we could use some additional help. That was part of our comments that
was transmitted up to the Council. We appreciate the Department of Public
Works taking time to do the amendment to Title 19, which does fall under the
Planning Department and actually my role to do the, to do those amendments. It
just wasn't high up on the priority list as far as that.
In principle, we do agree that it would streamline the process. Currently, we
receive the application, we then transmit it down to them anywhere between a
week ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Alueta, can you put the mike closer to you.
MR. ALUETA: Practically eating it now. I'm not sure. Can you hear me now?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. ALUETA: Okay. Yeah, in principle ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... we think it will
streamline the process. We do have some issues with regards to what was the
original intent of the CCA, and my understanding, it was created by, it was a State
law that created it. It was theoretically to streamline the process, to have one
Central Coordinating Agency that the public could go to and submit all their
applications. And then from there, it would be disseminated to the various
departments. And we weren't sure how that, if you're now not doing that, how
does that affect State law or ...
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Secondly, we were under the impression when this, when the law was being
implemented by the County, that funds as well as personnel were allocated by the
Council to, to, at the time Land Use and Codes, , , or DSA. And so will funds,
personnel and office space be provided for the Planning Department to do those?
And I don't see that as a major issue at this time because currently we have to do
our own review, the staff planners as well as clerical. That's not a major issue,
but I believe that looking at titles or looking at ownership documents, Public
Works currently does that on every permit as far as checking who the ownership,
as far as real property tax. We do not have a direct access to real property tax
information that Public Works uses to check ownership when they do building
permits and all that. So we do not have that function in our office right now.
We're also, Planning Department is currently working on the revisions of Title
19.510, Permits and Procedures bill. I think you've all heard, it is scheduled to go
before the Planning Commission for a workshop in mid-October. So we'd rather
just sort of incorporate these changes into our, into that process.
And I'm not, I don't understand if this bill has gone, I do not recall it ever going
to the Planning Commission, but I was under the impression that all amendments
or all changes to Title 19 would have to go through the Planning Commissions
prior to the Council acting on it. So I'm not sure if you can actually, I would
defer to Corp. Counsel on that, whether or not you can actually make these
changes without having Planning, without having the co ... , excuse me, without
having the Planning Commissions comment on it.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Alueta. Corp. Counsel, can you give
comment on Mr. Alueta's concern regarding the role of the Planning Commission
with this bill or this proposed change, I should say?
MS. YOUNG: Urn ...
. . . (pause) ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Cindy, you need more time? More time? Okay. Member
Hokama, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, mine was more a question and just some
information, Chairman. One, Chairman, we are still preparing through Council
Services an audit of the Planning Department, a performance audit. I believe that
audit would be very beneficial to the Members of the Council and this Committee
in regards to how well they're currently performing. What they're doing well and
obviously where they need to improve.
In the past, for this County, when we moved and transitioned from a Board of
Supervisors to the Council, Mr. Chairman, the role of the Public Works
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Department and those days under the Committee Chairman of the Board and then
move into Council, Public Works Director, those positions, I would say, maybe
next to the Finance Director, was the most important in this County. And that is
why in the Code, it still places a lot of responsibility upon the Director of Public
Works, from a historical standpoint, Mr. Chairman. There are things we've done
with Charter amendments and for various reasons and shortfalls, some things
weren't very well thought out, but these are some of the implications and results
we gotta deal with now, years later, after a major policy shift on who will be
responsible for what.
I think the Director of Public Works brings up a good point. I think what we need
to find out is, one, is Planning the right department? If they needs [sic} to
improve, what do they need to make it run better? I think some of the things we
need to know is, what is the improvement in processing -- one hour, one day, one
week, because that was part of the complaint. The bottlenecks of interdepartmental transmittals and is in delays on approvals of request or a final
decision on request.
So saying that, my question is, I think Planning just brought up a very good
question that Mr. Alueta shared from his Department's point of view. I would
think the Department of Management has oversights of all the departments, would
have taken care of this before sending this transmittal to us. And I don't know
about you, Mr. Chairman, but I believe we have a lot more work that we can be
doing, than taking up transmittals and communications that hasn't been well--how
can I say this right--that has not gone through its own process before submittal so
that we have all these things dealt with already, such as the question that the
Committee just requested you to follow through to Corporation Counsel.
So saying that, Mr. Chairman, I don't know if you want to spend more time on
this, but I'm ready to support a deferral if that is your desire, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. At this time, I'd like to have Mr. Arakawa
comment on what Mr. Hokama just spoken. What is the process in regards to
having any amendments made? In other words, do we go to, from the Public
Works to Department of Management prior to corning down here so that, you
know, whatever is being considered is properly communicated upwards?
Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, I'll leave the question of whether it needs to go to the
Planning Commission to Corp. Counsel, but this proposed change to do the
completeness check has been proposed by, and discussed with the Planning
Department for as long as I've been with the County, which has been going on
five years. These issues regarding staffing or the primary issues which Planning
had brought up for quite a while, and over the past number of years, there have
been efforts to beef up the staffing and clerking at the Planning Department in
order for them to assume this function. And it has been discussed a number of
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times with the Director and the Deputy Director over there at the Planning
Department. And on that basis of the discussion with them, we have proceeded
with the proposed bill.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. At this time, I'd like to call upon the
Corporation Counsel, Cindy Young.
MS. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We were requested to answer the question of
whether or not the bill before you must be transmitted to the var. .. , to the three
Planning Commissions for review and comment. And this issue is governed by
the Charter in specifically Section 8-8.4, which requires that the appropriate
planning commission shall review land use ordinances and amendments thereof. I
believe typically any amendment to Title 19 has been treated as coming under the
term "land use ordinances" and so, therefore, we would recommend that this
particular bill be transmitted to the planning commissions for review and
comment.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Corporation Counsel. Hearing that, Members, any
more questions? Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Chairman, thank you.
I guess this is for the
Department. In reviewing the request for the bill, what is the volume we're
looking at? How many applications you, you know, you actually plan to let the
Planning make decisions on? Is there a number that you're looking at?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I guess, Mr. Arakawa, I'm trying to find out, Public
Works wants Planning to be responsible for the determination of completeness.
Why? Is Public Works overwhelmed with the number of applieations coming
through? Because the same overwhelming issue will happen in Planning if, in
fact, it is a large number of applications that's going to be passed through. So
what kind of numbers are we looking at?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilman Mateo, I, I don't have the numbers off the top of my
head, but our point is that we are not involved with the processing of the
applications itself. So, from our standpoint, Public Works' standpoint, we really
add no value to this process, so if we're not administering the applications or
processing the applications, per se, why would we want to do the completeness
check?
Generally, all of these applications that involve a completeness check have an
application form and a checklist for all the applicants to take out, and, you know,
from our standpoint, the Planning Department is more familiar or should be
familiar with what needs to be submitted as opposed to our Department who
hasn't been involved with zoning administration for the past nine years.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Chairman, I'll leave it at that and it'll go to Corp.
Counsel, so it'll come back and give us more opportunity to take a look at the bill
in its entirety. But, again, my only, my only concern is, one, I'm all in support of
streamlining because, you know, we all know that the bureaucratic red tape is just,
you know, overwhelming all through the County. And any department that comes
through with recommendations to try to help to streamline is something that's
really interesting, and we all need to take a look at how to do those adjustments.
It's just, you know, I think the technicalities involved with who's going to do it,
the kind of time involved, the number of applications go through. To me, I just
would need that information as well. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. You know, on the surface, I
can support this because basically what this requirement does is require the
Central Coordinating Agency Administrator the same thing as the Land Use and
Codes Administrator to verify that the applications that are being processed
through Planning are complete. And on the one hand, that provides a check and
balance that the Administrator of Land Use and Codes says, yes, everything
necessary to send this application out for review by the Public Works Department,
by Fire, by everybody is complete.
But I also know having a couple of ex-planners in my office, that generally what
happens is Land Use and Codes calls the Planning Department and whatever
planner is specifically assigned to whatever application that's being processed and
says, you know, the application doesn't have this or doesn't have that. So they're,
they're asking Planning to verify for them whether or not the application is
considered complete.
So it seems like kind of a bureaucratic stall, you know. Just a waste of time to put
this burden on them when it's really the Planning Department who's processing
the applications. And all of these applications under 19.510 are applications that
are the responsibility of the Planning Department, not Public Works, even though
they do review them all.
But since we're on this subject, I want to get my last, my last gripe in, and that is
is that 19.510 is a generalized application procedure. And it's supposed to be an
appl ication that is consistent for all these various types of land use entitlements.
And we see applications come through with all varying degrees of compliance
with this application requirement, so, you know, if we're turning it over to the
Planning Department who is processing the application to verify that the
application is complete, then we've kind of lost that check and balance, even
though I know that that's, I think that's the intent. I know it's really not what's
happening because Public Works just defers to Planning when they don't know if
the application's complete.
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So, and, you know, since it looks like this is being deferred, I would like to have
Corp, Counsel weigh in on the legality of having the agency who is processing the
application also being the, the, the authority to confirm that the application is
complete, Whether that takes out of check and balance that we need and if down
the road it could put us in some kind of a legal situation because I know we did
have people during the Makena hearings stating that the application as accepted
was not complete and, therefore, if the Couneil had passed final action that they
were going to file a lawsuit because the County accepted an incomplete
application. So I think that's a critical question that needs to be looked at because
it would be whoever is authorized in the Code to accept the application as
complete that would be liable or responsible anyway on behalf of the County.
Because once you start processing the application, whether they're ... and, again,
the way this is written, there's supposed to be a letter from the Land Use and
Codes Administrator stating that the application is complete.
If, if complete, well ... I'm sorry. There's supposed to be a letter written or

written statement if the application is incomplete. A written statement from Land
Use and Codes to the Planning Director saying, we deem these parts of the
application to be incomplete. So I would assume in the absence of that kind of a
letter, the opposite would be true, that they have deemed the application complete.
So Ijust like Corp. Counsel to check that out for us because I don't want us to get
in a situation where we've done away with the check and balance that could cause
legal problems down the road.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you very much, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And we'll follow up with that question to-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: --Corporation Counsel. Members, any more questions? Thank
you very much. At this time, the Chair would Iike to defer Item PW -35 if there is
no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you very much. Oh, Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: My question would be to you, Chairman, is, do you
prefer just deferring everything or defer the action of this Committee but forward
the request to the appropriate Planning Commissions, as well as your ques!..., Mr.
Molina's question to Corporation Counsel regarding proposed amendment
language? Just for clarification please.

PW08129105

Page 18

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Good point. At this time, the Chair would like to call a short
recess, . . (gavel) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.

RECESS:
RECONVENE

10:10 a.m.
10:12 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. The Public Works Committee meeting is back
in order. At this time, the Chair would like to recommend that this item PW -35 to
be deferred.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
ACTION:

DEFER

PW-26

PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WA Y (C.C. No. 05-222)

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, the second item that we do have on our agenda this
morning is a result of County Communication No. 04-47 [sic} from the Public
Works Director transmitting the following proposed bill, "A Bill for an Ordinance
Amending Section 12.52, Maui County Code, Pertaining to Public Rights-ofWay". The purpose of the proposed bill is to allow building code compliant
encroachments into County right-of-ways [sic}. Mr. Director.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This item pertains to a proposed bill to
administratively allow certain building code compliant encroachments within the
County right-of-way. There are design guidelines adopted by the Planning
Department, which encourage building designs with canopies, which overhang
public sidewalks. These are evident in historic towns like in Lahaina and in
Makawao.
Presently, these canopy encroachments require a license from the County Council
before a building permit can be issued. Chapter 32 of the Uniform Building Code
provides for certain building projections that encroach into the public right-ofway. In the case of an awning, this is defined as a shelter, which is supported
entirely from the exterior wall of a building. The UBC states that awnings may
extend over public property not more than seven feet from the face of a
supporting building, but no portion shall extend closer than two feet to the face of
the nearest curb line measured horizontally.
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Also, in no case shall the awning extend over public property greater than
two-thirds of the distance from the property line to the nearest curb in front of the
building site, The proposed bill would not only encourage construction of
buildings promoted by County-adopted guidelines, it would also reduce
processing time for those buildings in conformance with these guidelines,
The Committee's review and consideration of the proposed bill is requested, One
other item I did want to bring to the Committee's consideration, , , (pause) ...
just for the Committee's consideration, there are couple of other provisions in
Section 12.52.030, Section A and B, which the Committee may want to take a
look at.
In the case of "A", the present provIsIon says, "A minor encroachment of a
structure on a public right-of-way shall not be considered an encroachment or a
basis for a zoning violation, provided (A) that the structure was legally
constructed before July 1, 1997; and (B) if the structure is removed or
substantially damaged or destroyed, the replacement structure shall be, shall not
be allowed to encroach within the public right-of-way."
This particular chapter regarding encroachments on public rights-of -way pertains
to actually minor encroachments, primarily diminimus type encroachments that
occur. And the thought with regard to this particular chapter is that these minor
encroachments would be allowed to stay, but at such time that new development
comes on line, they would have to then comply with the proper, the correct
property line.
In the case of awnings, though, for public, from a public policy standpoint, if we
are going to allow these encroachments over the sidewalk area, will we allow
these to remain even, you know, for the longer term and want to encourage these
types of encroachment? So that's the question on, that I have for you on those
particular two provisions.
So with that, I'll be happy to try to answer any questions that you might have.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any questions for the
Director? Member Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Chairman. Just for clarification,
Mr. Director, the definition of minor encroachment is .25 feet or less for
commercial property and .5 feet for residential. Does this mean only canopies
that extend that .25 feet for commercial and 5 feet for residential will be waived?
MR. ARAKAWA: No. Actually you're referring to the existing definition of minor
encroachment, and these are the diminimus type of existing encroachments which
we allow if it's within these limits. In the case of awnings, we would add another
allowance within the public right-of-way. And in this particular case, the
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Uniform Building Code would apply, and I know you don't have the provisions
before you, but what I had mentioned was that the awnings can extend over public
property no more than seven feet from the face of the supporting building, but no
closer than two feet from the edge of the curb line. So basically it cannot extend
into the travel lane, but basically it would go over what would be considered a
sidewalk area.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Chairman, can I have just one quick question for
Corp. Counsel?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: With this proposal, any potential exposure by WaIVIng
individuals from getting a license or approval from the Council, are we exposing,
could we potentially be exposing ourself if for, say, an awning or a canopy falls
on somebody or ... I'm just curious if there's any litigation issues that could
possibly arise.
MS. YOUNG: Mr. Chairman, In Subsection D under Section 12.52.030 of the Maui
County Code, provides that liability for any claims for injury or damage to
persons or property arising out of or in connection with the structure shall be the
responsibility of the property owner and the property owner's successors in
interest. So that provision deals with the liability issue.
Generally when the, when the property owner whose awning encroached upon the
County's right-of-way, when they came in for a license or easement, the easement
or licensed document dealt with the issue of liability and who is responsible for
what.
So usually there's provisions dealing with either insurance and/or
indemnification for the County.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
intended ...

Okay.

So I guess In short, we're covered.

No pun

MS. YOUNG: Correct. Provision D deals with liability and requires that the property
owner whose awning encroaches or other type of structure encroaches on the
County's right-of-way would be responsible for anything that occurred on that, on
our property, as a result of that encroachment.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: All right, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I'll make it real simple. Public right-ofways [sic] belongs to the public. I won't accept any changes to the law. We have
not numerous requests for this type of review and approval consideration. So for
me, they want to use public right-of-way, you come before Council.
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Members, any more questions?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I did pull out ... sorry. I did
pull out the '97 Uniform Building Code, and I would just like Mr. Arakawa to
answer a question. Do you have a copy of that with you, Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, I do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Thank you.
In this definition of minor
encroachment that you're amending, you're saying a minor encroachment
means--and this is the amendment--a building projection that complies with
Chapter 32 of the Uniform Building Code 1997 Edition, as amended and adopted.
And basically that's really the only change that's being proposed in our current
Code. Only that, additionally, the structure will be built in accordance with a
valid building permit. So that's good. At least they've got some kind of County
oversight.
But what bothers me, Mr. Arakawa, in the Chapter 32, Construction of the Public
Right-of-Way, within the Uniform Building Code, it, it references marquees.
Talks about projections into alleys, space below a sidewalk, balcony, uncontrolled
devices and appendages, awnings ... even doors. I guess if it was a poweroperated door. Actually they're restricting that. They shall not project more than
one foot beyond the property line. But my concern is the reference to marquees,
and have you looked at that to see if it in any way would allow an encroachment
that would, in essence, be a violation of our sign ordinance?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, this Chapter 32 that you're referring to of
the UBC, actually has been adopted into the County Code by reference.
However, it doesn't mean that all of the provisions in here can be applied because
a zoning will control basically. I mean if a marquee is not allowed by the zoning
in a particular district, then that would control. So in this particular case, we're
just talking about awnings, per se. Now, and maybe Mr. Alueta can talk a bit
more about marquees or balconies or projections to alleys or that sort of thing.
But this provides basically a safety type of function that if these types of
projections are allowed, then there are certain clearances that need to be complied
with. Materials, certain materials that it needs to be built with and so forth and so
on. But that's basically the, the gist of it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I appreciate that, Mr. Arakawa, but it doesn't really
address my concern. I want to know if someone had ... (CHANGE TAPE) ...
Council finds that structures built in the past sometimes have resulted in minor
encroachments when surveys utilizing monitoring equipment are conducted. And
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this is what you're adding, ", .. and that Chapter 32 of the Uniform Building
Code, 1997 Edition, as amended and adopted, provides for certain building
projections that may encroach into a public right-of-way." And Chapter 32
specifically talks about marquees. So you're saying that, that the zoning code
requirements would supercede this amendment-MR. ARAKAWA: Uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --if there are any restrictions on marquees?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, the zoning code would supercede the UBC provision in the
Code. What, what's before you today is whether we can administratively allow
the projections within the right-of-way, which would negate coming to the
Council for a license agreement. If, you know, the Council deems that
appropriate, you could simply do the waiver for only awnings. You know, that
might be something you might want to consider as well.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's the main concern, are the awnings?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could we have Mr. Alueta from
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Alueta.
MR. ALUET A: Thank you, Council Members.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you speak into the mike.
MR. ALUET A: Sorry. I talked this over with our Zoning Administration Division
because the issue comes up ... we are in support of the amendment that is being
proposed because it would help for them, implementation of the B-CT Design
Guidelines, which impact both Paia-Haiku, Makawao, and other areas. In areas
such as historic district, as well as the MRA, we have overriding laws that, that
help people to build and we allow for those encroachments. So we don't see a, it
being detrimental. We think it's going to be beneficial as far as for the design and
characteristics of those areas and make things easier for people to either redevelop
or build new structures.
With regards to your question on marquees and the sign ordinance since I, you
know, did revise that bill, I see marquee as just a structure, but a marquee sign is a
sign that's attached to the edge of a marquee. So just because you build a
marquee structure and maybe I'm, I drew a picture of it to Milton just trying
to ... I see a marquee as being the structure similar to what you have like lao
Theatre ... I mean that big marquee hanging over. It doesn't mean that you're
allowed to put a sign on the edge of it, which would then be called a marquee
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sign. It's just a structure. So just because you build it, doesn't mean you get a
sign on top of it. If that answers your, I hope that answers your question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
ordinance?

So they would still have to follow the sign

MR. ALUET A: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, that helps. And, and basically what you're
saying is we are, you're requesting this amendment to allow, to allow people to
follow the design guidelines for Makawao, Paia town which allow for awnings
without getting a variance?
MR. ALUETA: Right, we allow, my understanding and if you ... in lands that are zoned
Business-Country Town, right, and there's also design guidelines that we
encourage people to follow, there is, we would encourage awnings or projections
such as balconies and whatnot. And we would be supportive of that design
concept, and if they design it so that it overhangs the public right-of-way or
sidewalk and follows these guidelines, we would be supportive of it. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But currently the way the Code's written, do they
have to get a variance or do you just go ahead and approve it in contradiction to
the way that the-MR. ALUETA: You have to get a license. That's the problem is they'll come in and get
a design, they'll go through Urban Design Review, they'll go ... and the Planning
Department will say this design is great, but then they find out later, oh, you need
to get a license from the Council. So either one thing will happen is where we're
trying to encourage people to move their building closer to the street frontage,
they'll then set their building back. So that's where, that's where we have a
conflict and that's why Department of Public Works is making this proposal
where it would just be outrightly permitted or they would do the review and
approval of it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, that's a new one on me, Mr. Alueta.
I've never heard that the Council has to give a license. Do you know where that
is referenced in the Code?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. YOUNG: Thank you. It's because the encroachment is occurring in the County's
right-of-way, and, therefore, because that's considered use of County property,
they need to either get a license or an easement. But they need to basically get
some kind of approval from the County to use our property.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. Thank you. Mr. Chairman, I have one more
question if I might?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: This is for Mr. Arakawa, referencing Chapter
12.52, under definition of "structure". It says structure means material or a
combination of materials to form a construction for use, occupancy or
ornamentation, whether installed on, above, or below the surface of land. And
this would be in reference to the public right-of-way, which means the area
between property boundary lines for use as a street, or as a drainage or utility
easement that is owned or under the jurisdiction of the County.
So we're talking about the area from the private property line to the edge of the
roadway? The edge of the street?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Council member Anderson, the proposal that we have before you as
far as the awnings are concerned, it basically can extend no more than seven feet
from the edge of the building wall over the sidewalk, but no closer than two feet
from the edge of the curb or the travel lane. And I think the additional restriction
is that in no case can the awning extend over public property greater than
two-thirds of the distance from the property line to the nearest curb. So, in other
words, if your distance from your building wall to the curb is nine feet, your
projection, your awning cannot exceed more than six feet or two-thirds.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. I read that in the amendment, but my
question is the public right-of-way, and I want to get a clear understanding in my
mind of what the public right-of-way actually is. According to this definition, it
says the area between property boundary lines for use as a street, or as a drainage,
or utility easement that is owned or under the jurisdiction of the County. So that
would be if the road was accepted by the County, it would be the roadway and
then all the way to the property, private property line, whether that area is a
easement for drainage, sidewalk, a walkway, whatever it might be. But the
easement surrounding the roadway?
MR. ARAKAWA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And so in the definition of structure, it seems
an awful broad definition. Does that mean that anything that is a combination of
materials to form a construction for use, occupancy, or ornamentation? I mean
that could be anything. Ornamentation, that could be like major ... are you
following the definition that you have? That can mean major landscaping.
Would that fall within that definition?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, I know you don't have ... well, I guess
you can refer to that provisions in the UBC, but it does limit or describe what can
be placed within the public right-of-way, and, as we mentioned, you know, there
are other provisions which would also limit what can be used via zoning or sign
ordinance or what have you. So it's not like this is a carte blanche approval of
any kind of structure within the public right-of-way.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. Okay. Thank you very much, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, any more questions?
Thank you very much. At this time, the Chair would like to recommend that we
adopt Public Works Item No. 26 and call for filing of County Communication
04-47.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So move.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Moved by Member Mol ina.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Second by Member Mateo. Members, at this time I would like
to call on David Raatz in regards to amending the title for item PW -26. David.
MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Staff would just like to point out that the current
bill title is a little vague and general and our staff policy has been to call that to
the Members' attention and ask the Members to consider possibly having more
specific and descriptive bill titles for the purpose of providing better public notice
when this goes to Council and also for historical bill tracking purposes.
In this case, for instance, possibly the bill could be amended so that the title
would be "A Bill for an Ordinance to Allow Building Code Compliant
Encroachments into County Rights-of-Way". And I'm just taking that language
from the purpose of the bill as indicated on the agenda. So that's just a thought
for the Committee's consideration.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Then why wouldn't we do that for posting of this
agenda?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Raatz.
MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. That could've been an option as well. In this case
the bill was posted exactly as it was received from the Administration, urn ... and
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We should've rejected the transmittal and not taken
this up,
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama, Okay, at this time the Chair would
like to recommend as noted "A Bill For an Ordinance Amending Section 12.52,
Maui County Code, Pertaining to Publics [sic] Right-of-Way", There are any
objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS,
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: If not, all in favor of the motion say aye,
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye,
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Opposed,
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No,
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Let it be known four ayes, one no, Mr. Hokama,

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Mateo, Molina, and
Chair Pontanilla,
NOES:
Councilmember Hokama.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
None.
FIRST READING of proposed bill; and FILING of
communication

CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time, urn ... that's the last of the items on our agenda
this morning. Is there any announcements, Members? If not. the Chair has one
announcement that to make, the Planning Committee meeting will be held this
afternoon at 1 :30 p.m. So without any further discussion, meeting is adjourned .
. . . (gavel) . ..

ADJOURNED:

10:40 a.m.
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